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MAIL: BOX 940 STUDIO: 720 E. KERCHER AVE., OFF PRESCOTT

PHONE: 717-273 2611 LEBANON, PA. 17042 /

March 12, 1979

Mr. John Sampson
52 Delwick Lane
New Providence, NJ 07974

Dear Mr. Sampson:

I recently received a monitoring report for
WVLV Radio from you. I wish to verify that
the enclosed information was correct according to
our program log for that day.

In answer to your questions, we have been on
the air since July 12, 1976 and we are 1,000 watts
non-directional.

Thank you very much for taking the time to
send us your report. I hope this information will be
sufficient for your records.

Sincerely yours,
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Dennis Deibler
Engineer
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